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MURFREESBORO
TENNESSEE

.. creating a better quality of life

Electronica’lly Filed in TPUC Docket

December 18, 2024 Room on January 10, 2025 at 11:54 a.m.

\

Tenn,essee Public Utility Commission

ATTN: Dockst Room (24-00080) John Hutton
502 Deadrick Strest 4t Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

RE: Response to TPUC Regarding Hotwire Application for Certificate of Franchise
Dear Mr. Hutton,
The City of Murfreesboro is in receipt of your letter dated December 11, 2024, in which TPUC is requesting information
as it relates to the Competitive Cable and Video Services Act and Hotwire application for a certificate of franchise in
parts of Murfreesboro.
(1) The number of PEG channels that have been activated by the incumbent.
Three (3) PEG channels have been activated by the incumbent. Currently one (1) is activated as a
government access channel for use by the City of Murfreesboro and two (2) are activated as
education access channels for use by Middle Tennessee State University.

(2) The number of PEG channels that are authorized to be activated under the incumbent
franchise.

Three (3) PEG channels are authorized to be activated by the incumbent.

(3) The amount of any fee or other payment for PEG access support required under the incumbent
franchise.

Under the incumbent franchise, Comecast paid $100,000 within thirty (30) days of the execution of
the franchise agreement (August 28, 2021) as a Government Access Channel Grant to the City.

Piease let me know if you have any additional questions.
Sincerely,

Mayor Shane McFarland
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